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Date of Issuance: 8/27/15 Solicitation No. 0900000195 

Requisition No. 0900006137 Amendment No. 2 
 

Hours and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No  Yes, to:  CST/CDT 
 
Pursuant to OAC 580:15-4-5©, this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the Solicitation identified 
above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent. Suppliers submitting bids 
or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the 
solicitation as follows: 

(1) Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2) If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 

solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number 
and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

 
ISSUED BY AND RETURN TO: 
 Ernest Graham 
Office of Management and Enterprise Services Contract Specialist  
ISD Procurement Attn: Ernest Graham   
5005 N. Lincoln Blvd. Suite 200  
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 Ernest.Graham@omes.ok.gov 
 E-Mail Address 

 
Description of Amendment: 
a. This is to incorporate the following: 

  

Questions posted on behalf of Chelsi Taylor, GeoCent. 

1. What is the expected size of the pilot group? 

Re: Approximately 100 staff. 

2. What is the population of the pilot group; technology personnel or a sample of end users? 

Re: There will be both technical and end users in the pilot. 

3. Is it the intents of OMES to utilize an on-premises SharePoint solution or SharePoint Online for migration of 
agency department files along with secure sharing and collaborating with external entities? (Section C.1.2 and 
C.1.3) 
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Re: The intent is for agency files to be in SharePoint online. 

 

4. Section C.2 of the RFP states that OMES provides email to over 100 state agencies.  What is the current forest 
and domain structure that supports this email environment?  Please provide the current number of forests and 
domains within each forest. 

Re: One forest with two child domains.  All user accounts and mailboxes are in the child domain.  

5. Section C.3.1 states that OMES currently administers over 31,500 mailboxes within the Exchange environment 
for all state agencies.  Can you please provide the total size of these mailboxes for the purposes of estimating 
mailbox migration timelines?  Also, if possible, and the number of mailboxes per agency be provided as well? 

RE: Total size is approximately 35 TB.  Mailboxes per agency will not be provided at this time.  

6. Section C.2 states that OMES provides Lync to all state employees.  Is the Lync functionality limited to only IM, 
presence, and collaboration (i.e. web conferencing), or are enterprise voice or voice conferencing capabilities 
integrated with the current Lync environment? 

Re: Lync is currently IM and presence only.   

7. (Section C.4.1.1.a) What is the current schema level of all current forest that OMES maintains for state 
agencies? 

Re: Windows Server 2012 R2 

8. (Section C.4.1.3) Does OMES currently employ any spam filtering, security, or encryption devices or software 
(including security software as a service) within the current email environment? 

Re: Symantec Messaging Gateway for spam filter and Global Certs appliances for encryption.   

9. (Section C.4.1.3) Can OMES provide is regulatory requirements for eDiscovery, legal hold, data protection, and 
anti-spam/anti-malware so that bidders may be allowed the opportunity to provide a complete solution that 
meets these requirements? 

Re: OMES uses built-in Microsoft eDiscovery tools.   

10. (Section C.4.2.1.d) Is it expected that users’ local PST folders will be uploaded and become part of their 
mailbox storage within Office 365 Exchange Online? 

Re: Yes. 

11. (Section C.5) For the purposes of drafting a project plan, can OMES provide a breakdown of mailboxes by 
state agency, or will a sample plan based on assumptions suffice for the purposes of responding to the 
RFP?  Will there be time prior to and shortly after contract award to revise the project plan based on any new 
information received between proposal submission and contract execution? 

Re: A sample plan is acceptable.  Time will be allowed for adjustment.   



 

 

State of Oklahoma 
Office of State Finance 
Information Services Division 

Solicitation 

 

 Page 3 of 3 
 

 

12. What is the total budget for this solicitation? 

Re: OMES chooses to not provide this information.  

 
 

 

 


